PROOF OF WRITTEN NOTICE TO
THE FARMERS REPRESENTATIVE:
Namibia Agricultural Union



vaugustus@edsnamibia.com
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From: vaugustus@edsnamibia.com

Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2025 11:08 AM

To: 'stoman@afol.com.na’

Cc: 'mleonard@edsnamibia.com’; ‘public@edsnamibia.com’

Subject: _ Public consultation meeting invitation for the Environmental Impact Assessment on
the proposed Exclusive Prospecting Licenses (EPL) No. 10049

Attachments: BID EPL_10049 (1).pdf

Dear Esteemed Interested & Affected Party,

Bamba Mining Namibia (Pty) Ltd (The Proponent) proposes to undertake prospecting and exploration activities on
Exclusive Prospecting License (EPL) No. 10049 located 19km north-west of Otavi, Otjozondjupa Region.

Mineral prospecting and exploration is one of the listed activities that cannot be undertaken without an
Environmental Clearance Certificate (ECC) as per the 2012 Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Regulations of
the Environmental Management Act No. 7 of 2007. The Proponent, therefore, appointed Excel Dynamic Solutions
(Pty) Ltd, an independent Environmental Consultants firm to conduct the required Environmental Scoping
Assessment (ESA) process and apply for the ECC.

Furthermore, Sections 21 to 24 of the EIA Regulations require that Public Consultation is undertaken as one of the
crucial components of the Environmental Assessment, which involves the pre-identification of potential Interested &
Affected Parties (I&APs) or Stakeholders and ongoing registration of new I&APs and subsequent consultation. You
have therefore been identified as a potential I&AP for this proposed activity, and the reason you are receiving this
communication.

Please find the attached Background Information Document (BID) the proposed prospecting and exploration
activities and the site notice as a public consultation invitation.

The EPL cover farms: Aigamas No. 471, Esther No. 442, Kudib No. 426, Huttenhof No. 425, Dakota No. 424,
Goabpforte No. 1246, Glenwood No. 423, Maroela No. 1253, Tambuti No. 403, Ringensteyn No. 402, Morgenster
No. 407, Blyerust No. 408, Gladstone No. 2024, Arbeidsgenot No. 409, Scheldt No. 2030, and Cerebos No. 400.

We would greatly appreciate if the landowners could kindly provide us with their names, farm names, and contact
details so that we can register them as Interested and Affected Parties (1&APs).

We are currently working to finalize the date for the stakeholders engagement meeting and will provide further
details once this information is available.

Kind regards,

Vistolina Augustus

Fnvironmental Assessiment Praclilionet

Office. 5th Floor Maamwalloll | Office Block B
Cel, +244 8] 4269534

Tel. +244 &) 259 530

Email. vouaustus@edinombia.com



Excel Dynamic Solutions (Pty) Ltd consultant teams will require permission to access the farms as part of the
Environmental and Heritage Assessment after the public consultation meeting.

We are looking forward to seeing you all ai the meeting.

Kind regards,

-
. ® 3
Vistolina Augustus
Erwvironmental Assessiment Practiti sr;f'_-l‘
Office. 5th Floor tMasalall | Office Block B

Cel, +7264 Bl 4269536 |
Tel. +264 &) 259 530 |
Email. vougustus@edsnamibia.com

From: vaugustus@edsnamibia.com [mailto:vaugustus@edsnamibia.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2025 11:08 AM

To: 'stoman@afol.com.na' <stoman@afol.com.na>

Cc: 'mleonard@edsnamibia.com' <mleonard@edsnamibia.com>; 'public@edsnamibia.com!’
<public@edsnamibia.com>

Subject: Public consultation meeting invitation for the Environmental Impact Assessment on the proposed Exclusive
Prospecting Licenses (EPL) No. 10049

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
details so that we can register them as Interested and Affected Parties (I&APs).



We are currently working to finalize the date for the stakeholders engagement meeting and will provide further
details once this information is available.

Kind regards,

Vistolina Augusiu§

Ervironmental Assessiment Prachiliense

e

Office. 5th Floor Maewatiall | Office Block B
Cel. +244 B] 4269536

Tel. +264 &) 259 530
Email. vaugustus@edsnamiia.com




vaugustus@edsnamibia.com
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From: vaugustus@edsnamibia.com
Sent: Friday, May 2, 2025 9:22 AM
To: '‘public@edsnamibia.com’
Cc: 'mleonard@edsnamibia.com'
Subject: RE: Public consultation meeting invitation for the Environmental Impact Assessment

on the proposed Exclusive Prospecting Licenses (EPL) No. 10049

Dear Esteemed Interested & Affected Party,

Following the email below, the public consultation meeting venue has been finalized. Please take note of the
following details:

Date: 7th May 2025
Time: 11h00

Venue: Otavi Community Hall

We look forward to your attendance on the above-mentioned date.

Regards,

Frivironmental Assesmenl! Prachitionet

Office. 5th Floor Maetua tiall | Office Block B
Cel. +244 Bl 4269536

Tel. +244 &) 259 530
Email. vaugustus@edsnambia.com

From: vaugustus@edsnamibia.com [mailto:vaugustus@edsnamibia.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2025 5:17 PM

To: 'stoman@afol.com.na' <stoman@afol.com.na>

Cc: 'mleonard @edsnamibia.com' <mleonard@edsnamibia.com>; 'public@edsnamibia.com'’
<public@edsnamibia.com>

Subject: RE: Public consultation meeting invitation for the Environmental Impact Assessment on the proposed
Exclusive Prospecting Licenses (EPL) No. 10049

Dear Esteemed Interested & Affected Party,
Please note that the Public Consultation meeting is scheduled as follows:

Date: 7th May 2025
Time: 11h00
Venue: To be Communicated

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

We are looking forward to seeing you all at the meeting.

Kind regards,

Vistolina Augustus g
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Office. 5ih Floor Maerva taall | Oflice Block B
Cel. +244 Bl 4249536

THETTTIOE Tel. #264 &) 259 530

Email. vaugstus@edsnomblo.com
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From: vaugustus@edsnamibia.com [mailto:vaugustus@edsnamibia.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2025 11:08 AM

To: 'stoman@afol.com.na' <stoman@afol.com.na>

Cc: 'mleonard@edsnamibia.com' <mleonard@edsnamibia.com>; 'public@edsnamibia.com'’
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

Frvironmental Assessrean! Praclifionest .

Office. 5th Floor M'daematAal | Office Block B
Cel, +744 8] 4249534

Tel. +264 4} 259 530

Email. vaugustus@ecsnamiia.com

From: vaugustus@edsnamibia.com [mailto:vaugustus@edsnamibia.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2025 11:03 AM

To: 'stoman@afol.com.na' <stoman@afol.com.na>

Cc: 'mleonard@edsnamibia.com' <mleonard@edsnamibia.com>; 'public@edsnamibia.com’
<public@edsnamibia.com>

Subject: Public consultation meeting invitation for the Environmental Impact Assessment on the proposed Exclusive
Prospecting Licenses (EPL) No. 10023

Dear Esteemed Interested & Affected Party,

Bamba Mining Namibia (Pty) Ltd (The Proponent) proposes to undertake prospecting and exploration activities on
Exclusive Prospecting License (EPL) No. 10023 located 43km north-west of Otavi, Otjozondjupa Region.

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

The EPL cover farms: Esther 442, Gelnhausen 443, Huttenhof 425, Dakota 424, Franken 440, Jalmshof 55, Soavis
333, Gross_ottlau 444, Thabis 441, Soavis West 448, Balgowan 445, Success 438, Glenwood 423, Maroela 1253,
Strathmore 422, Karorogombe 2147, Streben 437, Derna 421, Luckhoff 420, Heuris 410, Eersteling 419, Goawuson
411 and Lou-May 414,

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

Envionmental Assessmen! Praclition

Office. 5th Floor Maea tall | Office Block B
Cel, +264 Bl 4269536

Tel. +264 &) 259 530
Email, vougustus@edsnamisia com



vaugustus@edsnamibia.com

From: vaugustus@edsnamibia.com

Sent: Friday, May 2, 2025 9:11 AM

To: 'public@edsnamibia.com’

Cc: ‘mleonard@edsnamibia.com’

Subject: RE: Public consultation meeting invitation for the Environmental Impact Assessment

on the proposed Exclusive Prospecting Licenses (EPL) No. 10023

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

Frviraormental Assessien! Prachilionst

Oflice. 5th Floor Maea tAal | Office Block B
Cel, +244 Bl 4249536

Tel, +244 41 259 530

Email. vououstus@ edsnamia.coem

From: vaugustus@edsnamibia.com [mailto:vaugustus@edsnamibia.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2025 5:17 PM

To: 'stoman@afol.com.na’ <stoman@afol.com.na>

Cc: 'mleonard@edsnamibia.com' <mleonard @edsnamibia.com>; 'public@edsnamibia.com’
<public@edsnamibia.com>

Subject: RE: Public consultation meeting invitation for the Environmental Impact Assessment on the proposed
Exclusive Prospecting Licenses (EPL) No. 10023

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

From: hiljah@edsnamibia.com

Sent: Monday, April 28, 2025 12:18 PM

To: ‘muhapi chris'

Cc: 'Tielos, Nerson'; mleonard@edsnamibia.com; vaugustus@edsnamibia.com
Subject: Public Consultations EPL 10023 and 10049

Good day, Mr Chris,

Kindly be informed that the public consultation has been confirmed for 07 May 2025.

We strongly encourage that a representative or a proponent be present at the meeting to foster a positive relationship
with the farmers and support future collaborations.

I will provide you with the venue and time details once they are finalized.

Kind regards,

Hilja Henock

— el Dvnam Project Manager
& ]
SRR Office. 5th Floor Maerua Mall | Office Block B
l Cel. +264 81 6208601 E*
danht: Tel. +264 61259 530 >
@ 0 O @ e L RN s arivia com Email. hiljsh@edsnamibia.com 3 o
TR 1 |



Cc: mleonard@edsnamibia.com; public@edsnamibia.com
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
Affected Parties (1&APs) or Stakeholders and ongoing registration of new I&APs and subsequent consultation. You
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
411 and Lou-May 414.

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

Vistolina Augusius“ :

Fnvironmental Assessimean! Prachlionst

Office. 5th Floor MaervalAal | Office Block B
Cel. +244 Bl 4249534

Tel. +264 &) 259 530 |
Email. vououshusBedsnamibiao.com



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

Vlsiolma Augustus

i\ s
Fnviconmental Ass Jend Prachilicos

Office. 5th floor MAgerua taall | Office Block B
Cel. +244 Bl 4269534

Tel. +264 &) 259 530

Email, voupustus@edsnamiia.com

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



